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A. F. W. Plumptre won the prize 
for French in Form IV. of the U.C.C. 
Preparatory School, Toronto.

Dr. Bidwell, the Bishop of Ontario, 
was the preacher at the morning ser­
vice at St. Paul’s Cathedral, London, 
on June 13th.

The Bishop of Huron has appointed 
the Rev. W. H. Snelgrove, Rector of 
Trinity Church, Galt, to be his Do­
mestic Chaplain.

Mr. Harry E. Mahon has been ap­
pointed by the local Government a 
member of the Board of Governors of 
Dalhousie University, Halifax, N.S.

The Right Rev. W. D. Reeve, D.D., 
Assistant Bishop of Toronto, con­
firmed nine candidates in Christ 
Church, Scarborough, on Sunday even­
ing, 20th June, 1920.

Exactly two hundred “students” 
are registered for the Couchiching 
Summer School, July 2nd to 9th. 
There will be, in addition, about thirty 
class leaders and speakers.

The Rev. Canon Troop, Vicar of the 
Church of the Messiah, Toronto, is 
leaving this week for Halifax to 
spend a few weeks with a married 
daughter and her husband who reside 
in that city.

The Archbishops of Canterbury and 
York have called upon the whole 
Church to observe the whole week, 
from July 4th to 11th, as a special 
Week of Prayer for the Lambeth Con­
ference.

Considerable progress has been 
made with the programme of the 
Church Congress, which is to be held 
from October 19th to 22nd at South- 
end, Essex, this year under the presi­
dency of Dr. Watts-Ditchfield, the 
Bishop of Chelmsford.

A Confirmation was held in St. 
Jude’s, Wexford, on Friday evening, 
18th June, 1920, by Bishop Reeve, 
when four candidates were presented 
by the Rector. The Bishop gave ;an 
impressive address, using for his text 
the prayer in the Confirmation Office.

On June 26th the Rev. W. H. Frere, 
D.D., gave a lecture, in the Chapter 
House of Salisbury Cathedral on the 
“Use of Sarum.” On the day follow­
ing sermons were preached by the 
Archbishop of Sydney, N.S.W., and 
Dr. Roper, Bishop of Ottawa.

Sir John Kennaway, son of the late 
President of the C.M.S., was one of 
thç, seven members lately elected to 
represent the Diocese of Exeter in 
the Canterbury House of Laity. Lady 
Florence Cecil, the wife of the Bishop 
of Exeter, was another of the suc­
cessful candidates.

The appointed preachers at the 
Church Congress, which is to be held 
at Southend this autumn, are the 
Archibshops of Canterbury and Cape­
town and the Bishop of Chelmsford. 
The general subject of the Church 
Congress will be, “The Living Christ 
and the Problems of To-day.”

Rev. W. *1. Wrixon, who has done 
such good work at Wyebridge, Ont., 
during the last two years, has been 
appointed Rector of St. John’s Church, 
Crapaud, P.E.I. Mr. and Mrs. Wrixon 
received many expressions of good­
will before they left Wyebridge. He 
graduated from Wycliffe College two 
years ago. ,

Rey. W. Deathe, L.Th., formerly 
of Crâpaud, P.E.I., has commenced 
work at Ariehat, N.S. He was with 
the Irish Church Missions for twelve 
years, and, coming to Canada, was 
given charge of Guysboro, N.S., where 
he stayed for four years. For the last 
five years he has been the Rector of

Crapaud and Springfield. He was or­
dained in 1912.

Miss C. V. Harris, missionary at 
Cairo, Egypt, arrived in Toronto this 
week and is staying at her home, 218 
Pacific Avenue. It is nine years since 
her last furlough. Her ordinary work 
is as an evangelist in C.M.S. Hos­
pital, Cairo. During the war she was 
released from this to carry on evan­
gelistic work among the soldiers at 
Alexandria. Miss Harris will attend 
the Couchiching Summer School.

Rev. J. H. Winfield preached his 
farewell sermon at All Saints’, Bed­
ford, N.S., on June 13th, his text 
being 1 Cor. 16: 13. An illuminated 
address of farewell was presented to 
Mr. Winfield at the close of the ser­
vice which was read by Mr. C. Crooks, 
the vestry clerk, as also a most sub­
stantial purse. Mrs. Winfield was also 
made the recipient of an address and 
a box of gloves from the choir, of 
which she was a member.

The Rector, wardens and vestry of 
Holy Trinity Church, Winnipeg, enter­
tained the members of the choir at 
the Royal Alexandra Hotel Thursday 
evening, June 17th. The chair was 
occupied by the Rector, the Rev. 
W. J. Southam, who made the closing 
remarks, and referred in terms of 
keenest appreciation to the fact that 
Holy Trinity choir was a purely 
voluntary organization, which was 
rendering most efficient and faithful 
service.

At a business meeting of the Uni­
versity of Bishop’s College, Lennox- 
ville on June 16th Dr. John Hamilton, 
of Quebec city, was re-elected Chan­
cellor. Dr. Hamilton has occupied the 
post of Chancellor to the university 
for the past; twenty years, and, in 
spite of his protestations and resig­
nations, was re-elected for a further 
term of five years. Rev. Principal 
Bedford-Jones was elected to the vice- 
chancelorship. The university will 
confer several degrees at a public 
convocation on June 17th.

Cuthbert A. Simpson, eldest son of 
Canon Simpson, of Charlottetown, 
was made Deacon by the Bishop of 
London at the Ordination held in St. 
Paul’s Cathedral on Trinity Sunday. 
Mr. Simpson graduated with honours 
at King’s College, Windsor, in 1915, 
and gained the Rhodes Scholarship 
for Prince Edward Island. He joined 
the C.E.F., and only got his discharge 
last autumn, when he entered Christ 
Church, Oxford. He expects to re­
main at the university for another 
two years.

The annual meeting of th'e Fellow­
ship of the Maple Leaf, to be held in 
the Church House, Westminster, Eng., 
is of exceptional interest because of 
the speakers. They include the Pri­
mate Archbishop Matheson, Bishop 
Harding, Bishop De Pencier, Bishop 
Lucas, Bishop Schofield and Bishop 
Doull. The Bishop of Toronto has 
promised to be present on the plat­
form to show his interest in F.M.L. 
work, although no Bishop from East­
ern Canada has been asked to speak 
because the work is confined wholly 
to the West.

St Laurence’s Church, Coteau Land­
ing» Que., has been repaired and 
cleaned, and (after being closed for 
nearly two years) reopened for public 
worship. A weekly service is con­
ducted by the incumbent of Valley- 
field. The Mission at Coteau Station 
has also been revived, and (with the 
Bishop’s approval) has been named 

St. Aidan’s Mission.” A shop has 
been rented for services and meetings. 
Regular weekly services began with 
Evensong on the 14th of June.
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